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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11.27 AM

To: ‘Anne Sprague'

Subject: RE: L10000053150 - 65th Street LLC - Managing Member address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Anne Sprague [mailto:asprague@comitersinger.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Andrew Comiter

Subject: L10000053150 - 65th Street LLC - Managing Member address change

—————

Good Morning,

It has come to cur attention that the zip code in the address information for the Managing Member needs to be
changed as follows:

MARY MONTGOMERY AS TEE OF MM TRUST 7/28/06
1016 CLEARWATER PLACE
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33401 US

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call us. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Anne K. Sprague on behalf of Andrew Comiter, Esq.
L.egal Assistant

Comiter, Singer, Baseman & Braun, LLP

3801 PGA Bivd, Suite 604

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

(561) 626-2101

(561) 626-4742 FAX

Statement Required by U.S. Treasury Department To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.S, Treasuty
Department requires us 1o inform you that any advice in this email is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penaliies that may be imposed under the Internal

- Revenue Code. Advice from our firm relating to Federal tax matters may not be used in promoting, marketing or
recommending any entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only




